
 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

September 9, 2020 

1:00 PM (EST) CISCO Webex 

 

TO:   Members, Committee on Small Business  

FROM:  Nydia Velázquez, Chairwoman 

DATE:  Wednesday, September 2, 2020 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Committee on Small Business will hold a hearing entitled “Transparency in Small Business 

Lending.” The hearing is scheduled to begin at 1:00 PM (EST) on Wednesday, September 9, 

2020 via Cisco Webex. 

The hearing will allow Members to explore the challenges and opportunities for small businesses 

presented by innovations in financial technology (“Fintech”), with a focus on access to capital. 

Members will hear from lenders, industry advocates, and academics regarding the policy issues 

Congress and regulators must confront in assuring a fair but efficient small business credit 

market, specifically with regard to transparency in the Fintech space.  

This hearing will take place remotely via Cisco Webex video conferencing. Members of the 

public may view the hearing via live webcast available at smallbusiness.house.gov.  The webcast 

will not be available until the hearing starts. 

 A staff briefing will be held at 4:00 P.M. (EST) on Tuesday, September 8, 2020 in Cisco 

Webex.  

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Matthew Gomez, Counsel for the Committee. 

 

 


